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Bnmsn EasT AFRICA

January 26th 1915.

Sir,

1 have the honour te acknowledge the receipt of
- your despatoh No.1041 of December Znd, 1914, enclosing
for my perusal and observations copy of a communicatiem
addressed to you by the British Bast Africs Corporatio
on the subject of a local steamer service on the “'JL
Coast of this Protectorate. o

2. It is unquestionably the case that, since

1;;1e termination of the service whieh was formerly
carried on by the steamship "Juba", commmication
between our local perts has been most unsatisfactory,
Such as it is, it has been carried on by small vessels
omed by Irflian firms. These ships have but little
accommodation for cargo, livestock, and native
passengers, and are quite unsuitable for use, by
Buropean travellers. They run infrequently and g}
5 xrre@.la.rly in accordq.nca with the tequiremente. of

the fims wﬁ» ph and vnth ‘aff entire disregard °

of
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6!“ ‘”iﬂghhc né‘eda. y c&m@ at- intemsdlate porte can o
'nenr ‘be depemiea on, as their visits ‘are reﬁ&l’ated
only by the gamtxty of cargo available. The
demands for a vegular and improved sernce are
urgantjm well justified, apd the necessity is
patent to &nyﬁad?&who via\ite our Coast staticns.

3 Bui, notwithstanding the emtrj(s desir-
ability of inaugurating ar improved sl rsgnlar .
service, I cannot but think thot the present is an
inoppog@gnej time tg take Lup the gueetions The
‘hra.f:‘ip between our local pbrts is not now in a

" normal \stabe and it is, possiblesthat condiLivns
may be-8o' &]/nered on the termination of the war
»that aily arrangenents now concluded would need
coml,idergble modification later on.  Should the
pﬁrta of Geriiat Bagt Africa fall inte .our hands,
yﬂ t.h)a contemplatod luprovement In'ths sdminis:
u’cratian of Jubalard snd the Northern Frontier
ﬁ’inbriut te offected, the inducements which will
offer for a service from Darr~es-salaam to Tanga,
Zaﬁtibar Uombaga, Maiindi, and Leam Vo ymnyu,
/'\d.nd vice versa, should be’ suffieient to mduce ane
of the shipping companies to IW!‘@LQ&M adequato
service withoug k)e ofier by Goverrment Q.I/ a‘Xxy

: eubstan‘t.w mx ta;gce.
ey y :
4., Provideﬂaﬁgt a aervme is

wh&dm runs with adequate frequency and regularlty,

" and pmidee auitabla choq:h;ﬁdn for puningers,
cargn, and hvaatxmk\ i‘i&@pmble ,f&,re’ﬂ and rates, ;
ﬁle uovomments of the Protqbtprutoe ‘concerned mf@x‘h' d




2K ‘ 9%?}%3@ shall be‘
. x‘«gf i%}ﬁﬂe eor&a-mther
v ] a.re sen;od“\by ocean-Reing ﬂfﬁm
this Goverrnment nor that of ‘Zanzibar is hevever

: in a position to offer anything in the natutg
of a subsidy at the prcsent tithe. a\ii I m of
opinion that that questlon ghould remain in
abeyance until it can be shown tha‘b a eewice
under such altered conditions as I have fore-
casted cannot earn a reasonsble ﬁroﬁtwftfio;m
financial help. B LS A

7
7

| : 6, I may mention that the Brithh East >
Afrlca Corporation is nGt the only Gmpmy which 1
" has approached the Gov&rmnment upon this subject. 7
The enclesed copies of recent correpponfeﬁca,
to the last letter of which no reply hn.q vet

o e been received, will serve té ﬂhcl th&,to‘ thc

¥ Scmdinavian Bast Africa Lmeha.a in; ddntmpln,tim
ﬁhe esta.bllshment of a cop.etaL servide notwith- -
sﬁa’ndimg the fe L matoite ’S’:eprasentntin hu*

, boog u;gomed that,_uo eubsic}y can be yanted. a

) 1 hzlv‘l'tha honour to be




The Chief Secrstary
of
'I'h“-;Britl’:h East—-Africs Government,

Nairobl.

Sir,
Referring to our conversation of the 28th inst.
1 lmrewiéh have the henour to confirm the agggestions ro:the
inauguration of a coastal service which I then put befors
you as follows . . )
¥r. Thor Thoressn Jr.,Christiania, tﬁ'a/owner Of, tpa C‘;
Seandinavian East—-Africa Line, has been approached by e;vor;l
pminent planters of British Bast—Afriga who have ;aointod
out the 4esirability of e mors efficiant coastal service for
§he D.E.a.Protectprate and the noignbourn’ood and haeve expres—
ged thair wigh that Mr.Thoressen should go theroughly into the
matter and take the necessary stops for inaugurating a servis |
ce that would fulfil their requirsments.
with this objset in view and befor;s taaing any
further steps, the writer on behalf of Mr.Thoresen would be

2. glad to know if this ‘propoenl meot.a with tho'“a;'pp;.%v\l of“ the

ctj?g@da% gt?mgru Qui,.
ot ti‘dﬂﬁ’weg}d

cttt;?ﬁ &
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prominant buginessmen who are unaniﬁously of th~s opinion

that such an undertaking is highly desiyréble\\ ror “the Pro-
gross of the protectorats and that the pressnt service of
antiquated steamers 1s in no way adsquate for the nasds of

the country.

Awalting §hs Wonour of ¥our reply addresssd to

the undersigned c/o Massrs 5!3waid A S0, Mombass.

L

oo -

] I heva eto.,
(Snd) Henrik Natvig.

Representing Mr. Thor Thor~sen



Nalrovi.

lJfOth duly 1914.
W Ty
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37 Ratvig Beq.

Sir,

[ have ths horour to acknowledgs the receipt

~<“of your lattsr of tha =nd. instant. regarding the fnau-

guration of a coastal service. o e

His Excellsncy would be gled to know in what
dirsction you would axpect to receive inducement and

support from this Goverrnment &nd would aleo be grate-

ful for details of the propossd service. He is not at
Present prepared to coneidsr the grant of a subsid) .
I have ate.,

Bd/— E. P. Eveans

for Aot;ng Chief Smcretary.




To
23 the Chief Secretary,
The Secratariat.
Neirobi.
sir,

I havas the honour to acknowledgs receipt of your
1atter of the 10th inst addressed to Mombasa in emswer ts
my respecta regarddng tha 1naugu.ratfun of a coastal anrvioe

When 1n my previous letter I asked What inducement
and @upport might ? expacted from the Govermment I‘ohiorly
thought of the trensport of cargo and passsngers for the ac—
count 0f tha Goverrment from Membasa to the northern ports
of the B.E.A.Protectorats and also ths transport sffactaed
by the Goverrmment stations at Lamu, Kiemayu,ete. I ventured
to presume that in case our Company offsred to undertake
regular sailings with to start with - two suitable gteamerra
ealling at“all ports of significance on the entire B.E.j. h

apagt thet an arrangement might be mede to the effsct that

-
‘133110 goVertment would agres to give us the' preference with

ragard to the transport,of the ‘goods‘ and passengers as

rqrorred to ebove-

-

iy tha muut o; oargo anippod from tho aavan-pmt orﬂeu
1% the nomm-n Ports, and knowing that the shipmente’ to v.ne

t?oopa are likmly to 1norease in comparison 'Mh the g\nn—




It would in that case 8lso be of 1aterest to,learn

t,}‘:e opinion of the Goverrnment with regard to the carrying
of maill and whther the Govermment might have any speclal p
proposal withﬂ regard to ports of call,etc.,8tc., which will
be carefully considersd apd the utmost done in order to e
meet with the wishes of the Goverrment.

I understand from the letter referred to above
that His Excellenocy 1is th at present Prepared to oonaido?'.
the grant of a subsidy.

It has beeri considered to put in two boats of
about 500 tons, light drafted, in every way moderm, fitted )
with good passenger Bcoommodation, elacﬁ%{c Adent, elgotrio §

fang in cabins- @hd saloon, wooden decks, psrmenent awn\i{ng

deck, good \;:mti,lation throughout the ship and in every way

suitsble for tropic foude . . e i
. I shall be very glad to be honoured ¥ith a reply

o/o. Mossrs Wn. O'Swald & Co., Mombus: here I shall return

within about 2 weeks. j

I have eto.. A
) L

.
{

_(sna) mi! Natv Y
5 s S c::“
i'm‘ hwru%*ar
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=T 6th. July 1914.

H. Natvig Esq.
c/o Messrs 0'Sweld & Co.

Mombase .

Sir,
I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt
of your letter of the 24th ultimo respecting the

establishment of a coast steamer service and to inform. £
o

you in replv that the consideration by this tovernmeft ¢
of the quastisi of Prafersnce 1n regaikd +o the: carriage
of Govarnment passengsers goods and malls must La da—
pendsnt on the Proposals put forward by your dsmpapy

| with referencn to (1) accommodatlion ( 8) Paoriodialty of

trips betwaen Mombasa, and Klsmayu, and 7lems Versa and

4

(3) Rates and chargas. 4

The ports of call Trsquirad by Governmasnt
~ would bes Mombasa, Walindl, Lamu and Kismsvu, both on

the ‘Northward snd Soythward trips of the oteamersu

2o eSas
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